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= Approximately $320 million in initial
Fe d e ral AI I O Catl O n federal broadband investment

Broadband
Equity, Access, Capital Projects

Tribal Broadband
and Connectivity
Program

Enabling Middle

Mile Program Digital Equity Act

and Deployment | Fund
Program

$149.5 million $115.5 million $17.2 million $37.3 million $570,000
Increases Invests in critical Funding for DHHLto  Invests in critical Funding for DBEDT’s
connedctivity for infrastructure to increase infrastructure to Digital Equity Office
individuals and increase connectivity on improve to promote digital
communities connectivity across  Hawaiian Home connections equity and inclusion
statewide our islands to ensure  Lands between hubs and

that Hawai'i is homes

connected to the
rest of the world

*Additional federal funding for digital equity grants to be allocated in Spring 2024
*DHHL has the opportunity to pursue $90 million in federal funding.



BFED Committee

From: Jolie Jenkins <Jolie.Jenkins@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:28 PM

To: BFED Committee

Subject: BFED 21-(10)

Attachments: County of Hawai'i BB Initiative-County Actions_2.0.pptx.pdf; ConnectKakou Overview.pptx; DE

Presentation for Maui Council 111623 - Rev. 111323.pdf

[You don't often get email from jolie.jenkins@co.maui.hi.us. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification |

Aloha BFED Committee Chair,

I have attached to this email the slides for the Broadband and Digital Equity in the County
of Maui (BFED-21(10) presentation. Here is the order in which the slides should be
displayed:

1) County of Hawai'i BB Initiative

2) Connect Kakou

3) DE Presentation

Please let me know if you need anything else!
Mahalo,
Jolie A. Jenkins

Executive Assistant | Office of the Mayor
(P) 808.270.1795 | Jolie.Jenkins@co.maui.hi.us



